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July 24, 1995 

!-'lorida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 950001 -!El; GPIF Interrogatories 

Dear Ms. Johnson: 
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In order to expedite deli\ery of the responses to Staff's Second Set of Interrogatories, I am 

sending them to you via facsimile with this letter. Tile original responses will also be sent 10 you 

via normal channels. 

In the course of answering these interrogatories, it has become appuent to Gulf that n similar 

problem is likely to occur with I'Cjard to the GPIF targets originally proposed by the Company for 

the period October 1995 through March 1996. We thctefore find it necessary to modify our prcvioU£ 

prcl.cnring position on Issue 13. Our revised position is set forth in the table attached. We 

undcrslund thot this change in our position may have the effect of removing Issue 13 from the list 

- &Hssucs stipulated as to Gulf Power for the hearing set to begin August 9. We would also like to 

' 1 identify these responses to Stairs Second Set of Interrogatories as an additional exhibit for the 

' .J 1 , I 

~ng. We certainly apologize for any inconvenience these late changes may have with regard 10 

the prehcaring order. 

II is our hope that the attached responses to the Stntrs inten'Ogatories will enable the panics 

--to.ttach a stipulation on Issues 12, 13, and 14. J(so, that would eliminate any outstanding contested 

i_ssl!es for the August hearing as to Gulf Power Company in both 950001-El ond 950007-EI. I look 

forward to hearing from you. 

Very truly yours~ 

Ei~JJC:. 
cc: Counsel of Reccrd 
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